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TO:   Linda Gorton, Mayor 

  Urban County Council 

 

FROM:  Jim Duncan, Director 

  Division of Planning 

  

DATE:  August 30, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: MOU with University of Kentucky for Shared Mobility Program 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request:  Council authorization to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the 
University of Kentucky for the terms and conditions of the scooter ride fee split and for the terms 
and conditions for the use of the shared mobility data management software from Populus. 

 

Purpose:  The Urban County Council established a fee structure for permits and use of shared 

mobility (dockless) vehicles that will be shared with the University of Kentucky through 

Ordinance 42-2019.  This MOU states that the Government will share up to 50 percent of the 

amount of fees collected under Ordinance 42-2019.  In addition, UK will use the mobility 

management software for its regulatory efforts on UK’s campus.     

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  There is no cost to the 
Government.  The fees that are collected for the shared mobility rides will be divided according 
to Ordinance 42-2019. 

  

Are the funds budgeted?  There is no budgetary impact. 

  

File Number:  0937-19 
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